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Stephen M. Richmond

From: McCue, Monte W <monte.mccue@evoqua.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Stephen M. Richmond

Subject: FW: WWTU Exemption and Max Temperature Guidance from HWM - WAP Sample
Locations FF/BB/CC, etc.

Attachments: SWT WWTU Boundaries.pdf; Max~Temp~Issue.pdf; Sample Location Drawing
Markup.pdf

From: Mccue, Monte W (WT)

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2011 10:25 AM

To: Zabaneh.Mahfouz@epamail.epa.gov

Cc: Guimond, Todd (WT) (Todd.Guimond@internal.siemens.com)

Subject: WWTU Exemption and Max Temperature Guidance from HWM - WAP Sample Locations FF/BB/CC, etc.

Mike

On the list was the question of why the wastewater treatment unit was exempt from RCRA
permitting. | don't know if that is settled, but one of the questions on from the document (Question
34) requested clarification. | believe Siemens originally sent this document to EPA back in 2009.

The second attachment contains the EPA's guidance on the maximum temperature issue (i.e., hearth
5 temperature for Siemens).

Tony is constructing the documentation on the organic feed rate issue discussed yesterday. He was
also frustrated in that this was already settled in 2005 or 2006. Nonetheless, we will get you
something for your review.

FYI...Siemens is probably going to hire a consultant to review/modify the Subpart FF plan as we want
to make some modification to the carbon absorber change out methodology.

The third attachment is a draft drawing of sample locations (questions on WAP)

We will continue to work on the inspection checklist questions. Thanks for your time yesterday.

Monte McCue

Director of Plant Operations
Siemens Water Technologies Corp.
Mailing: P.O. Box 3308

Physical: 2523 Mutahar Street
Parker, AZ 85344

Phone: 928.669.5758 Ext 17

Fax: 928.669.5775

Email: monte.mccue@siemens.com
www.siemens.com/water




Siemens Water Technologies Corp (“SWT”) - Parker Facility
Wastewater Treatment Unit Delineation

Under 40 C.F.R. 264.1(g)(6), the requirements of Part 264 do not apply to any
wastewater treatment unit (“WWTU”) (known as the “WWTU Exemption”). US EPA has
referred to the WWTU Exemption as acting to “suspend... applicability of the hazardous waste
management facility standards and RCRA permitting requirements to owners and operators of
wastewater treatment units...”. See Letter from D. Bussard to J. Mulligan, June 1, 1990, Faxback
#115109.

There are several key definitions that delineate the physical extent of the WWTU, all
found at 40 C.F.R. 260.10.

First, a WWTU is defined as a device which (i) is part of a wastewater treatment facility
subject to NPDES permitting or to regulation by a publicly owned treatment works, (ii) receives
and treats or stores hazardous wastewater or generates and accumulates a hazardous wastewater
treatment sludge, and (iii) meets the definition of tank or tank system.

Second, a tank is defined as a stationary device designed to contain an accumulation of
hazardous waste and constructed primarily of non-earthen materials.

Third, a tank system is defined as a storage or treatment tank and its associated ancillary
equipment and containment system.

Finally, ancillary equipment is defined as “any device, including but not limited to, such
devices as piping, fittings, flanges, valves, and pumps, that is used to distribute, meter, or control
the flow of hazardous waste from its point of generation to a storage or treatment tank(s),
between hazardous waste storage and treatment tanks to a point of disposal on site, or to a point
of shipment for disposal off-site.”

US EPA has clarified that the WWTU Exemption applies to the entire tank system, not
just to an individual tank. In 1988, US EPA amended the definition of WWTU in the hazardous
waste rules to clarify that it included not just tanks but entire tank systems. In the preamble to
that rule amendment, EPA stated that “(i)n order to remove any remaining ambiguity over this
issue, EPA is today amending the wastewater treatment and elementary neutralization unit
definitions to clarify that the exemptions apply to the tank systems, not just the tank.” 53 Fed.
Reg. 34080 (Sept. 2, 1988). EPA continued: “if a wastewater treatment or elementary
neutralization unit is not subject to the RCRA Subtitle C hazardous waste management
standards, the ancillary equipment connected to the exempt unit is likewise not subject to the
Subtitle C standards.

In further clarifying the scope of the WWTU Exemption (and the elementary
neutralization exemption, EPA stated additionally:



“Similarly, the exemptions apply to sumps that meet the definition of a tank in 40 C.F.R.
260.10 and that are used for the purpose of conveying hazardous wastewater to an
exempted wastewater treatment or elementary neutralization unit (including conveyance
by way of intermediate sumps, tanks, and holding ponds) since such sumps are ancillary
equipment to the exempted tanks. Also, the revised hazardous waste tank system
standards do not apply to ancillary equipment that is associated with hazardous waste
management units other than storage or treatment tanks (e.g., surface impoundments). ”
Id.

The WWTU at the SWT Parker facility consists of the equipment used to distribute,
meter, or control the flow of hazardous wastewater from its point of generation to storage and
treatment tank(s), where it is treated to meet effluent discharge limits required by the Colorado
River Sewer System Joint Venture publicly owned treatment works (“POTW?”) in accordance
with federal and local regulations and an industrial discharge permit issued by the POTW, and
then discharged to the public sewer system. The WWTU commences at Tank T-11, which
collects process wastewater from several plant operations, and includes the piping from T-11to a
heat exchanger, the heat exchanger, which treats the wastewater to remove heat consistent with
POTW discharge requirements, the piping from the heat exchanger to the wastewater treatment
plant, which treats the wastewater to remove various constituents consistent with POTW and
regulatory discharge requirements, and then the piping from the treatment plant to the public
sewer. A process diagram is attached showing the contours of the WWTU.
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